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Annexure- A 
FORM NO. AOe -2 

M/ s Galaxy Medicare Ltd 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rriles, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain anns length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

Detail of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's Length Basis. 

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Ann's length basis:- 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
Name (s) of the related party & nature of Alfa Electricals and 
relationship , Company 

(firm, in which a director 
is a partner) 

Nature of con tracts I arrangemen tsl transaction Purchase of semi- 
finished goods 

Duration of the contracts/ arrangementsj FY 2022-23 
transaction 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements Rs. 361.08 lakh 
or transaction including the value, if any 

Date of approval by the Board Not applicable 
Amount paid as advances & Programming - 
Expenses, if any 

Place: Bhubaneswar 
Date: 19.07.2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

if k ~ _,- 
Mr. DiUip Kumar Das 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00402931 

~~~~'- ~ 
Mr.Subha~s 
Whole-time-Director 

DIN-00487972 



A.Ko SABAT & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

A I 348, Sahid Nagar, 
B hub a n e 5 W a r-7 51 0 0 7 
Phone : 0674-2548264 
2549383, Fax: 2548264 
E-mail: aksabatco@gmail.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Galaxy Medicare Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements. 
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid 
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at 31st March, 2023, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements. 
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A.Ke SABAT & co., Chartered Accountants 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon. 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report 
but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have done, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,2021 as 
applicable. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Financial Statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

.• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

.• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by Management. 

o Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (the 'Order') issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014; 

( e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 st March, 2023 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31 st 
March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our separate report in 
'Annexure B'; 
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(g) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 197 (16) of the Act as amended: 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act; and 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial 
position except as disclosed in the notes to accounts. 

11. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

111. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

IV. (a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
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(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule II(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement; and 

v. The Company has paid a final dividend of ~15.21 lakhs i.e. 5% per fully paid equity share 
of Face value of~10 each for the Financial Year 2021-22 during the financial 2022-23. The 
same is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. The Board of directors has 
recommended a dividend of 5% per fully paid equity share of Face value of ~ 1 0 each for the 
year 2022-2023. The proposed dividend is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. 

VI. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 
accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility is applicable for the Company only w.e.f. 1 st April, 2023, reporting under Rule 
II(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial 
year ended 31 st March, 2023. 

For A.K. SABAT & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 321012E 

<: 
(CA A.K. BHUYAN) 
PARTNER 

Membership No: 062684 
Place: Bhubaneswar 
Date: 19/071Z0Z3 
UDIN: 23062684BGWWUA 7151 
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Annexure A 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our 
report of even date). 

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 
(a) 

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment; 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets. 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant & 

Equipment (PPE) by which the PPE are verified in a phased manner over a period of three 
years. In accordance with this program certain PPE were verified during the year and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of 
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of Company and the nature of 
its assets; 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of books, the title deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties 
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 
lessee) are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible 
Assets during the year, the Company does not have a Right to use assets; 

( e) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company doesn't hold any 
benami property and therefore there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the 
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 
Act, 1988, as amended, and rules made there under; 

11. 

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals during 
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification by the Management is reasonable and 
the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate and 
discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate was not noticed in respect of such verifications; 

Page 7 of 14 

(b )The Company has availed working capital limits exceeding { 5 crore in aggregate from bank 
lor financial institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the 
Company. The quarterly returns/statements submitted by the Company to the banks/ financial 
institutions are based on the un-audited books of accounts/data and which generally in 
agreement with the un-audited books of accounts subject to certain variation as given below: 
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'Fig in Lakh 99 

Quarter ended Value as per Value as per Discrepancy 
unaudited Quarterly (Reason as per Management) 
books of return/ 
account statement 

June 30,2022 842.81 915.36 The Financials of FY 2021-22 is 

September 30,2022 861.62 902.64 signed on dated 22/09/2023. The 

December 31, 2022 899.82 978.12 data submitted to the bank. for 

March 31,2023 950.75 1071.74 Quarter ending June 2022. 
September 2022 & December 
2022 is on the basis of un-audited 
financial accounts. Further the 
valuation of raw material, packing 

, material and consumable stock is 
done for bank. on the basis of 
latest purchase price instead of 
weighted average price. 

iii.The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted 
any loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, 
Limited Liability partnership or any other parties and hence reporting under Clause (iii) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as 
applicable. 

v.The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and there are no amounts which are 
deemed to be deposits held by the Company. Hence the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under and directives issued by 
RBI are not applicable and hence not commented upon; 

vi.As per the information and explanations given to us , the Company is a small enterprise under 
MSMED Act,2006, hence is not required to maintain any cost audit record. So, reporting under 
the clause is not applicable. 

Vll. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deductedl accrued in the books of 
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 
value added tax, goods & service tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generally been 
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. 
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According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable 
in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, duty of excise, goods & service tax, cess and 
other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 st March 2023 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

(b) The Company does not have any disputed statutory dues. 

Vlll. As per the explanation and information given to us ,there were no transactions relating to 
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961); 

IX. 

(a) As per information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not defaulted in any 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest; 

(b) As per information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been declared 
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender; 

(c) The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained; 

(d) As per the record verified by us, short terms loans raised were not utilized for long term 
purposes; 

( e) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, the Company has 
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order 
is not applicable; 

(f) As per information and explanations provided to us and on the examination of books of 
accounts, we report that during the year the Company has not raised any loans on the pledge 
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, hence the clause 3 
(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company; 

x. 
(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable; 

(b) As per information and explanation provided to us the Company has not made preferential 
allotment of shares during the year and hence reporting under the clause 3(x)(b)ofthe Order 
is not applicable to the Company; 
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xi. 
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any 

fraud on the Company been noticed or reported during the year; 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report has been filed under 
Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government during; 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower 
complaints during the year; 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company; 

xin. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act and have been properly disclosed in the Financial Statements 
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.; 

XIV. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit 
system and as such is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the 
Companies Act 2013 and accordingly reporting under Clause3(xiv) (a) & (b) of the order is 
not applicable; 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any director or 
persons connected with him as specified in Section 192 of the Act; 

XVI. In our opinion the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934), accordingly reporting under the clause 
3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable; 

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year; 

xviii. During the year there is no resignation of the statutory auditors, hence reporting under the 
Clause 3 (xviii) of the order is not applicable to Company; 
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xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial Statements 
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at 
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company 
as and when they fall due; 

xx. In respect to Corporate Social Responsibility the Company do not cross the threshold limit as 
per section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013, so the provisions relating to Corporate Social 
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. 

For A.K. SABAT & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 321012E 

(CA A.K. BHUYAN) 
PARTNER 

Membership No: 062684 
Place: Bhubaneswar 
Date: 19/07/2023 
UDIN: 23062684BGWWUA 7151 
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Annexure B 

(Referred to in paragraph (f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
paragraph of our report of even date). 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements of Galaxy 
Medicare Limited ("the Company") as of 3151 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the 
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act"). 

Auditors'Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note and the standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
with reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements include 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements , 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to Financial 

Statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 
of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes 
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial 
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper Management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial 
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 SI March, 2023, based on the internal 
control with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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Other Matter: 

We draw attention to the process of documentation and noting of material flow at shop floor level 

from one process to another, which needs to be strengthened. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For A.K. SABAT & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 321012E 

(CA A.K. BHUY AN) 

PARTNER 
Membership No: 062684 
Place: Bhubaneswar 
Date: 19/07/2023 
UDIN: 23062684BGWWUA 7151 
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, GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Regd. off: Plot No-2,Zone-O,Phase-A, Mancheswar Industrial Estate,Bhubaneswar 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2023 

10 1,42291 1,45538 
10 016 041 
10 5.80 1095 
11 30250 17716 
4 7.56 
12 323 3.23 

~,7~4.~Q !,~~.t?9 

13 486.43 49036 
14 904.41 71567 
15 3598 49.47 
16 63.44 12S.66 
17 640 630 

1,496.66 1,39146 
TOTAL 3,231.26 3,046.15 

25&26 

-FOK AND-oN-sEHAtF-oF-THc-gOARlJ 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders' Funds 
(a) Share Capital 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 

z Nan-Current liabilitres 
(a) Long=lerm"Sorrowlngs 
(b) Deferred'tax uabllrtles (Net) 
(b) Other Long Term tlablllnes 
(c) Long-Term Provisions 

3 Current LiabiHties 
(a) Short-Term Borrowrngs 
(b) Trade Payables 

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

(B) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than rrucro enterprises 
and smail enterpnses 

(c) Other Current uabrlrtras 
(d) Short-Term Provisions 

II ASSETS 

1 Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property, Plant and EqUIpment and lntangtble Assets 

(i) Property. Plant and EqUIpment 
(it) Intangible Assets 
(til) Capttal work-in-progress 

(b) 
Ic) 
(d) Other Non Current Assets 

Non-Current Investments 
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 

2 Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Trade ReceIvables 
Ie} Cash and Cash equivalents 
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 
(e) Other Current Assets 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

& ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
THE SCHEDULES REFERRED ABOVE FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS 
AS1'ER-otJR"REPORT-oF1:VEN1JA-Ti: A-TIA'CHED 

For A K Sabat & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

F~~ 

(CA A.K. BHUY AN) 

Partner 
Membership No 062684 
Place: Bhubaneswar 

Date :19/07/2023 

TOTAL 

(Amountll! in Lakh) 

34815 
5431 
0.37 

7 

3,046.15 

1 304.20 304 20 
2 1,478.00 1,336.08 

1,782.20 

"3 27861 341.41 
4 033 - 
5 770 403 
5 757 6.60 

294.22 

6 63602 65100 

1,640.28 

352..04 

43996 
7571 
315 

8 
9 

1,053.83 1,154.84 
3,231.26 

Dlll~R~ 

MANAGI;;IXECTOR 

DIN No.:-00402931 

/w; >--- 
SU~HASISH D _/ 

DIRECTOR I 
DIN No '-00487972 



GAlAXV ME Of CARE UMITEo 
Regd. Off: Plot No-2,Zone-DJPhase-~, Mancheswar Industrial Estate,Bhubaneswar 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND bOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH/lOl3 

(Amounf-f in Lakh) 

I. Revenue from Operations 18 3,120.52 2,987.75 

II. Other Income 19 82.38 85.93 

III. Total Income (I + II) 3202.90 3073.68 

IV. EXPENDITURE: 

Cost of Materials Consumed 20 2,109.53 2,061.38 
Cost of Tradmg Materials Consumed 

21 
67.48 94.94 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods Work-tn-Progress (SU.-Cf4) (10"S".-g3) 

Employee Benefits Expenses 22 324.64 287.22 

Finance Costs 23 91.13 88.46 

Depreciation and Amortization expense 10 111.51 98.27 

other Expenses 24 444.23" 404.GG 

Total Expenses 3,U9S.50 2,929.33 
V. PrQflt/(~o~) ~'ilfor~ 1;~~ElPti9nii!1 gOt! E~rn9r~ingry Items £Incl 

Tax (III-IV) 104.41 144.35 

VI. 
Exceptional Items 

Provlsion for dimlnutlon in value of investment 11 (95.88) 136.97 

VII. !VrQfiV{I.Qss}13"efQre"E"xtr~Qrginary Items anglal( (V - VI) 10"0".-2"8" 7.~ 
VIII. Extraordtnary Items - - 
IX. Profit/CLoss) Before Tax (V"- VIII) 200.28 7.39 

X Tax Expenses: 

(I} Current Tax (34.79} (36.33} 

(2) Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabihties) [Net] 4 (7.89) 7.76 

(3) Income tax/or Earlier Years (0.46) (0.13) 

XI profit/CLoSS) for the period (IX-X) 157.14 (21.32) 

XII Earnings Per Equity Share: 

(1) Basic"& Diluted (in Rs) 5.17 {0.70} 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

& ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 2S&26 

THE SCHEDULES REFERRED ABOVE FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EV~N [)AT~ ATTAGH~[) 

For AK Sabat & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regis Dtion No. 3210 12E 

/H_ ~-1 

(CAA.K.BHUYAN) (/~/~'~ 
~,',", Yo\ 

Partner \,-) ~1utaneswar' *1, 
..-(' / so 

Membership No: 062684 -:. \ / ~ 
\ . /""riJ 

Place; Bhubaneswar ( '- v<::-' 
J A'_v'J , 

Date :19107/2023 - J 

FOR AN[) ON g~HAbF OF TH~ BOAR[) 

DILLIP J~2-::H~~;: 
MANAGING DIRECroR DIRECTOR 

DIN No.:-00402931 DIN No :-00487972 



GaJaA'Y Medicare Limited 

CASH FLOW STATEMllNTFOR THll YllAR ENDllD 31st March. 2023 

(Amnnntt m Lukh) 

i~,~Sf~'!~~1~(~;~~t~~ -~;u.'ii:Y~.2eJ~~a-3~ M~tc.;; ,~:th~jij;-;;f~~'3~M~ 
i~i!~~~~~: ~~~~~f;:~:[r;;~ i~~~~~~~=2~~:~~!~ ~~;~; ~ 

A. Cash-FIow-T<romOpemtmg A"ClMties 

Xet Profit BeCore Tasatiou lind Extmcrthnary items 10441 14435 
Adjustments for Non-Cash Items 

Add: Depree ia non 11151 9827 
Interest Expenses 9113 8846 
Bad debts written off 1311 
Drscounts-allowed 
Ad1/lln~ wntten off 
Loss on sale of Assets 549 045 

Less: discount received 
Interest Received on Income tax refund (0.60) · 
Interest on Fixed Deposits WIth Banks (115) (1 (11) 
Interest on Other Deposits (0.22) (0.14) 
Profit on sale of Assets . · 
Capital Gam on sale ofImcstmcnt 20.74. 
Dmdcnd Income (4.171 (013) 

Opemtill2 Profit before Woddng Caprtnl chanzes- 30639 36331 
Chnnges In: 
fud~'Recervables (18874) 0.99 
Invcntones 392 (16028) 
Short term loans and advances (Asset) 66.22 4777 
Other current lrabihtses 2140 (2114) 
Trade payable. 9181 (lOS 85) 
Other current assets (010) (416) 
Short term borrowings (14.98) (51.43) 
Changes In long term provrsions 0.97 (0.58) 
ProVISIon for dimmunon in value of investment 95.88 (136.97) 
Changes in other long term L •• brhtres 367 003 
Short term provisions 2.78 (270) 
Cash Used ID Opemneas 38922 (71 00) 
Income Taxes prod (35.25) (3647) 
'Nel Cash1TOlyfrom OpernlIng Acuvmes 35'3"96 (10H1) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 1175 325 
Purchase of FIxed Assets (6734) (19007) 
(lncrease)iDecrease 10 long term loans and advances · 
Investment 10 Secunty Deposits 
Interest Income n!f 19s 
In, ,,",1hI"nrm P",et! Depo>1l;' 698 (101l1) 
Capital Gam on investment (2074) 
Investment In shares (128.90) 158.32 
DIVIdend Income 417 0.13 
Net Casb flow Crom Investlng Activities (19136) (5796) 

C. Cash Flow Crom Fmancmg ActiVIlles 
Interest Pmd (!HlS} (SS46} 
Cash proceeds !rom issumg shores- 100130 
Change" In long tenn Bormwmgs (6279) 165.49 
DIVIdends Pard (1521) (7.01) 
Net Cash flon from Fmancing Activities (169.14) 17081 

:'oIel increase In Cash and Cash Eqmvnlents (654) 5.38 
C""hdndCd,hEqul •• lonl>dl lb. begmning uribe period 13-45 802 
C~h..!nd C.u~h:_Eqyiv~llLnl'U( the ~d t![!bc._pe~ud 6.91 13.40 

at the end oflhe period: 
-Cash on Hand 6.42 217 
-Balance 10 Current Accounts held with Banks 0.47 11.23 

The above Cosh Plow Statement has been prepared under the mdirect method as prescribed m Accountmg Standard 3 "Cash Flow 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATrACHED 
For A K Sabat & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

pmf®._321012E 

(eA A.K. llHtJYAN } 
Partner 
Membership No 062684 
Place Bhuboneswar 
Date 1910712023 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

DItt~~U !!:-- 
MANAGING 01 ECTOR 
DIN No -0040 931 

J~_:I~t- 
DIRECTOR • • 

DIN No ·00487972 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 

Note 1: SHARE CAPITAL 
(AmounR In Lakh) 

- ~ _< _ ~ ~ ,,\7'" " •• .,.,..\. t.\~,,~~ - .•. t It' oj~~<~- .•• ~--.;: ~ :w :As at'31stMarch-2023 _'" _ ,~:.< 'As-at 31stMarch zozz. ; 
i: •. :...:--::::.~;~/. __ l_':2 :=-_r~: ... I~;"_<-~}JTarticu[ars~· ;:~:;;~:::-;. : ..•. -1".: ~~1:-/ ,;":.~l:~~~ 

! -: Nlimb~r:~: _ - ~J\mount'-_';' ~,{ :Rum1ier;:_;-~o1: ;:;~"'Amount~ - __ •. -"1·_ )::. _",,---..J._~- ..•••..• ~,_::;~~ _- __ ~~ .• ~_ -~..;::..:-__'_-...:;;:::-::;.~ ••...•.••. =_ ...•• - -:_~_.:. 

AUthorised Share ClIpltal 

60,00,000 Nos EquIty Shares of Rs 10/· Each (PreVIous Year ·60,00,000 Nos) 6,000,000 60000 6,000,000 60000 

Issued. Subscribed 8: Paid ul1: 

30,42,047 Nos Equity Shares of Rs 10/· each fully paid up 3,042,047 304,20 3,042,047 304.20 

iotaf 3,042,047 30420 3,042,047 30420 

Reconcillfatlon of no of shares outstanding are given below: 

Equity shares at the beginning of the period 3,042,047 30420 3,042,047 30420 
Equity shares Issued during the period . . . 

Equity shares at the end of the period 3,042,047 304 20 3,042,047 30420 

Total 3,042,047 304.20 3,042,047 30420 

DetaIls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: 
:,' . -- , . ,; .:.1' ,"r·---~":!+; :>- ;.::-z,:: ;'~ "/'C _"~ '::y:_~~'a1:~~'fSt:;Mar'i:l;l:~O-7~';- ~-.' -.7¥ 'Jis'a't:,stst'M,a@f~022. ;_" 

_~ <' c,,~ _ -: , Name of Sfiarenolders---:: ' - -, - q-- - _ : - _ - ' ( .' - 

:' :~:- r~:"':, :" ~:""~:':7t;_~\~?i~~"r-:._~~':.~~?:j-\.jl ~.: :~,:~~ ~~" :::"';:}.~~ ~ o<.:-;~~Ymber~ .:" ~ "~'O/~'held,:\~j ~-' ~'~u~6if'" ~~ ~ l~ ~~%~held~ 

DllUj) Kumar Das 541,334 1780% 627,334 20.62% 

o K DAS a Sons(HUF) 626,973 20 61% 

Geetishree Das 393,334 12.93% 

Industnal DeSIgns 8: services timrted 502,000 14.46% 

Oncon Industnes Pvt. ltd 157,333 4.38% 

Isubhaslsh Oas 194,703 -6;40% 

Note lA: SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS 

Dlillp Kumar Das 

Geetlshree Das 

D K.Das & Sons (HUF) 

Debaslsh Das 

subhasrs Das 

Pararmta Das 

Arnndrta Das 

Adltya Das 

Debasish Das & Sons (HUF) 

topa uas 
Ansuman Das 

Klran Das 

IDS (P) ltd 

subhasis Das (HUF) 

Oncon rndustnes Pvt. Ltd 

SUJlta Patnark 

Nandan Das 

541334 1780% 627334 2062% ·283% 
393334 1293% 393334 1293% 000% 

626973 20.61% 626973 2061% 000% 

75000 2.47% 75000 247% 0.00% 

194703 6.40% 194703 6.40% 0.00% 

91667 3.01% 91667 301% 000% 

133333 4.38% 133333 438% 0.00% 

54213 1.78% 54213 1.78% 0.00% 

36667 1.21% 36667 121% 0.00% 

93390 307% 93390 307% (j OO",{, 
43820 1.44% 43820 1.44% 000% 

45020 148% 45020 148% 000% 

502000 1650% 440000 1446% 204% 

40053 132% 40053 1.32% 000% 

157333 5.17% 133333 438% 079% 

13040 0,43% 13040 0.43% 0.00% 

167 0.01% 167 001% 0.00% 

3042047 10000% 3042047 10000% 0.00% 

(Amount 0: In Lakh) Note 2: RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
"<~:- ,_.r~~~~ :~~~ i~;:~ .... -a:-~5:Z~J;{~partfculars~~~<,~· 1~~ 7"",;;,,":~"- '-~"," ':. "'3 Asat~1s.tMarch.2023 , _,: ;As,at,31~March 2022. 

a. Secunties Premium 

Opemng Balance as per Last Bafance sheet 8304 624 

Add: From fresh Issue of2,40;OOO equity shares at prermum of"'(32/· Each · '16:'80 

Closmg Balance 8304 8304 

b. General Reserve 

Opening Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 56160 548.19 

Add' From Revaluation Reserve on Earher Years · 
Add: From Revaluatton Reserve on Current Years 14.07 13.41 

Closing Balance 57567 561.60 

c. Revaluation Reserve 

Opemng Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 60207 615.48 

Less: Transferred to General Reserves of Current Year 1407 13.41 

Less: Transferred to General Reserves of Earlter Years · - 
Closing Balance 58800 602.07 

d. Surplus 

Opening Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 8937 117.68 

Add: Profit 8: Loss Balance 157.14 ·2131 

Less: DIVIdend PaId for the year 2021·22 (15.21) (7.01) 

ClOSing Balance - 23128 89.37 

~-ti R A --;;::-""Total 1,47800 1,33608 

lE8 A~~ 
~ 

I A 8~u~war c: 
?" ~ D' ,,! - 0 O~lr2-- 9 ~l ~~ tf 

<:l ~~ 
~~-IJ '/'ed~o-S 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 

Note 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
(Amount'{ in lakh} 

263.75 

14.87 

0.67 

338.18 

2.56 

:, <Aj,~~~!st ~~rchl ~q_23_;: ,A~ at 31sfMarch>20~~ 
J <, ~ r::...~ - ~ ~ , ~ -< \~_~: l • ~ ••.. ~ ~ 

SECURED LOAN 
a. Term loans from Axis Bank 

b. Term loans from ICICI Bank 

c. Vehicle loans 

UNSECURED LOAN 
a. From Others 

278.62 341.40 

278.62 341.41 
Terms and Conditions Secured Term Loans as set out below: 

I. Term loan from telCI Bank bearing Interest rate of one year REPO 6.5%+ Spread 3 00% p a is repayable over 

49 monthly instalments. 

ii. Wokring Capital Term loan (EClGS) bearing interest rate of I-EBlR (External Benchmark lending Rate) 

7.70%{upto 9.25%)+ Spread is 0.55%) repayable over 48 Months, monthly installments starting from March 

2022 

lIT. Term Iaan(Corporate loan For We purpose of 'l;lcr} from ICICI Bank bearmg Interest rate of one year REPO 

"6;S%+"Spread"3".IlTJ% p,a is repOlyable overW monthly Instalments. 
iv. One Vehicle loan from Axis Bank bearing interest rate of 9.40% IS repayable over 60 montly Installments 

starting 1st November,2019. 
v. One Vehicle loan from ICICI Bank bearing Interest rate of 7.30% IS repayable over 60 montly installments 

starting 10th July, 2022. 

The Term Loan availed from ICICI Banlc Ltd is secured by : 
i. Hyp-otiTe-catJorr-otMaclnrrerieS-'al'f(r-equiprrrents"-acqlIlrerr-from-th-e--specific-term lean. 

h. Hypothecation of entire Current Assets (both present and future) of the Company. 

Iii. Hypothecation of all moveable fixed assets, furniture/fixtures (both present and future) of the Company 

iv. Equitable Mortgage of leasehold land and buildlng at IDCO Plot no. 2 and 2(p) at Phase A, Zone D, 

Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar 

Note 4 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 
(-AmounR in Lakh) 

: ~ ~. -. : . _ ... ::::;:l:i~e~i~~~~~l~~i~~E~i~{-~:{:: ~ ,""':;"'14, ~- ;-' ~-;:~~';:..~?~~<,-<:,".;" ~~~~:~,~~t~:,~~ ,:~:.~\Z':":',' ~.~~; 
:"'-:;A~~'?i~i:M~rih;:?P_23:r,>; ~~~ .at~~1~t-M<!rc_b; ~922" 

I. Deferred Tax liability : 

Related to FIxed Assets 2.34 (5.81) 
Deferred tax Ilabllity/(Asset} (A) 2.34 (5.81) 

ILDeferred Tax Assets 

Timing Difference 

Disallowance u/s 43B of IT Act, 1961 
Provrsion for GratUIty - - 
Provtslon for Leave Encashment 2.01 1.75 

Provision for Doubful Debts - - 
Deferred tax.Asset(B} 2.01 1.15 

III. Net Deferred Tax Liability /(Asset)(A-B)) to be 

shown in Balance Sheet 0.33 (7.56) 

IV. Opening Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/liablhty (7.56) 0.20 

V. Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) to be Charged to 

Statement-of P/L for the.year (m - LV) 7.BJa (7.7_6) 

Note 5: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES/PROVISION 
(Amount'{ in Lakh) 

:>C::~r~ ( .. ~- ;-.,'.,'; ,,'~;, ', ~~i ': i 'ji; :~.- ,.',:".- •. " -: ,<..,;_/ 'c- ,:- As-af31sfivlarch~2023~_;_ . As:aN1st March, 2022 
~ ~~ ~;,~:;~ :~o::~~{~fr~f£~~1~ ~ ~t ~~~ :~~~!~;:4-~~~~~~~~:r~#~(i:~V<-; ~;':i;':~ ~:~~ ~-1~~':~ {~ ::_ H~~~~~~~ ~' r, ;~ 'y; ,/~ ~:~ \.~~, -- :.j~ t 

Security DepOSIt Received 7.70 4.03 

Leave Encashment (Non-Funded) 7.57 6.60 

15.26 10.62 



GALAXY MEDICARE UMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 

Note 6: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
(Amount'f In Lakh) 

50443 

65100 

As:at-3.1st -:-A:;.at-31st. 
,/.\~rch;ioll <i.~rch. 2022 ~ 

SECURED LOAN 

a. WorkIng capttat Loan 
From ICICI Bank Llmlted(Cash Credit) 

From ICICI Bank Llmlted(WCDL) 

b.current rnaturtties of Lonq term borrowings" 

Total 

58438 

131.58 66.62 

636.02 

a' The Worf<fng Capital Loan .vall.d from lelef b.n~ ltd fs secured by 

Prlmary- •••• utlty 

I Hvnothecatron of entore Current Assets (both present and futurel of the Cornnanv 
II)Hypothecatlon of machonerles and equiprnents acquired under Term loan for the proposed expansion of plot No 2 Zon e- D phas •.. A, mancheswar ondustrlal Estate Bhubaneswar 

III. EqUItable Mortgage of leasehold land and building at lOCO Plot no 2,2(p) at Phase A, Zone 0, 
Mancheswar Industnal Estate, Bhubaneswar 

Iv.Omnlbus Counter Gurantee of the company. 

Collateral security 

I. HypothecatIon of .all moveable-fixed.assets, furnIture/fixtures (both present.and future) of the-Company [except.speefrc vehlcles/machone-charged to other Bank/Fonanclal 

lnstltuuons) 

,,)Extenslon of EM of leasehold land and Burldmg at IDCO Plot nos-2,12.13&14,Correspondong to revenue Plot Nos-4768Ip),admeasunng an area of Ac 118 dec situated at Mou xa - 
Gadakana,Mancheswar Industroal estate, phase-a,Zon •.. d ,bhubaneswar,Dist,Khurda.odlsha.reglstered In the name of galaxy medicare hmrted 

a VehrcJe LoaNS 
b Term Loan from ICICI Bank Lnmted 

As at 31stf,larch, Asat31stMarch, 
2023- '2022 

12634 

6662 

61.59 

524 503" 

13158 

Note 7: TRADE PAYABLE 
The trade payables ageing schedule for the years ended as on March 31, 2023 and March 31. 202215 as follows' 

(Amount'f In Lakh) 

439.96 
34815 
348.15 

ts.at3~~t, ;_vAat-3~stv' 
Marchi'2023 • -; March,.2022 .: 

a} Outstandrng dues of rmcrc enterpnses and small enterpnses 

bl Outstandone dues of creditors other than rmcrc enterenses and small enterpnses 

Total 

As at 31st March. 2023 

43996 

(Amount': on Lakl 

Total 

(a) MSME 

Ib) Others 42786 503 338 279 090 43996 

Ic) Dispute dues·MSME 

Id) Dispute dues 

Totnl 427.86 5.03 3.38 279 0.90 439.96 

As nt 31st Mnrch, 2022 (Amaunt~ in Lakh) 

266.14 1.47 3411.15 

(a) MSME 
IblOthers 
(c) DIspute dUBs·MSME 

Id) DIspute dues 

26614 7937 

1.17 

000 34815 

Totnl 79.37 

147 117 

Note-8 : Other Current Liabilities- (Amount'! m Lakh) 

(a) Advance From Debtors 

(b) Other LIabilities 

1. Statutory LIabilities 

II. LIabilities for Expenses 

hi Payable to employees 

923 

1091 

5327 

5431 

J' •. ~ ~ 

~:" "~>f~ __ ~'"-.-t::A" ~::~;: ••. :~~i-~ ... ""_~:: , ... 
Asatl1stj,\arch; . Asat.31st , . 

~-~ .. ~~;;;:.:~ ~;: .. ~". ~,;io~~~ - .. ':March~""2022 

2 31 4.38 

3.14 

4.54 

4225 

7571 Total 

Note 9 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

(al Provision for employee benefits 

Leave Encashment (Non-Funded) 

y AS,at3_1st . Asat31st 
_ y ,March 2023 "March 2022 

(AmounR mLakh) 

041 037 

(bl Provision for Income Tax 

Provision for Income Tax( Net of Advance Tax and TDS 

Receivable) 

, ' 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the YearlEnded March, 2023 

Note 10: Property Plant&Equiptnent (Amoun~ In Lakh) 

~' ,I? ~ J' W~-F)'~:r 1,0 N';', , 
'" ! ~M ••• ~ ~__ • t '.1 I 

': ~E!,~~?FK~ "",,: ,", "I' '." ;, ". -,,- -G---R---O--S--S-'B-l-OCK'", - "", ( ,!. 'J - l". -.1 \, ~-lt ,'<I'," \! f.,' .' ~. ,( ~ ~~, tl 
J! .. ," 1 ', I 't'lt , ~ '1 .';, ,'~. "" ' ." • " l'_i' ',>-.1. ....~. r I 

, Up"tf;~ 1-' f9~TB$;'.~, M)n~aJ;!: ~>! ~P~O,I' , 
01/04/2022. " YEAR;' :) , '; adjustment, ':31/03(2023 

~ <1 ~,~... r. ~ ~I -', • .;_: ', 't:~ ~I " 

; :C~,rr~~\,};": ;'d~~:~"g,,-;!~ ~cf~~~I~~lo •• n, 
Oeprec~tlon : cthll'year;1 ,Depreclatlon< 

" As~U") ';,i:;;AsaL :, 
" 3'1103!20i3 ~~ , '~1103/i02Z': - ,;, : Y~., ~,;~~'~?}F 

"., ' ,DESCRIPtJO~'jo"I'r-', 1:: ,S,h,c;ostiaS:":; 'Acldltlons "sale/:' '~I ";:ICost~S:~ 
~ " J-" ~-. !I '~. 'J 'rl?, l~~i1"/: '.."", - ~ • - \ \ dl~ '\ ", 'i .•. 17.}~~: ~:;; 

111~_/l :-~-!,\ ,," f!)'J;"')-·/ ",~) •. ,; 'v.:~\<;'ap" ri~'l~' dUring ,,'~aolustmentf!:7.,,:,\~at~ , 
j.- ,-4 " ~',.;! -;. 1 ,'~! ~) \ " ~ '''i·r., - (~~ I- 

I ' < - ' i,: ~;', ',; , 1', " .; 01/04n022 ,the year dur!ng.-! ,-31/03/J023 ' 
,; ~("<\~ ~~\::' '~H.,l :,:;' :-<: ,JJ~~~~';~~;' )1'; th~~ve"ar L~, ;'~t.\~~ '~\'~:r 0, 'I 

TANGIB~E ASSETS: 
Land 657.85 - - 6$7.85 - - . - 657.85 657.85 
Factory Building 58345 4.25 - 5S77.0 18131 30.24 - 211.55 376.14 40214 
plant & Machinery 67703 3083 21.69 68617 340.83 55.11 17.26 378.67 307.49 336.20 
Office E'lulpments 1471 111 - 1582 10.94 1.62 - 12.56 3.26 3.n 
Computers 16.75 069 - 17,45 15.03 0.62 - 15.65 1.80 1.73 
EI'ectrlcallnstaliatlons 44.88 6.22 - 51.11 26.09 5.02 - 31.11 2000 18.79 
Furniture & Fixture 2110 071 - 2181 17.81 0.72 - 18.53 3.28 330 
Laboratorv Instruments 1530 0.08 - 15.38 10.85 1.06 - 11.91 3.46 445 
Material Handling Squlpment 14.00 - - 14.00 16.58 1.58 - 816 5.83 7.41 
Vehicles 7018 39.22 22.46 8694 5381 11.16 190:1 4594 41.00 1637 
Storage Tank 6.37 - - 637 2.99 0.59 - 3.58 2.79 3.38 
Tptal-A 2,12163 83.10 4415 2,1(50.58 666.25 107.72. 36.29 73767 1,422.91 1,455.38 
INTANGIBLE ASSm : 
Software 041 
Total-B 0.41 
Capital Work-In-Progress Factory 
Building - 4.25 4.25 . - - - - - - 
plant & Machinery 1095 1004 1520 580 5.80 109S 
Tptal-C 10,95 14.29 19.44 5.80 - - - - 5.80 10.95 
TOTAl- CURRENT VEAR (A+B+C) 2,133.91 97.39 63.59 2,167.7,1 667.17 107.96 36.29 738.84 1,4.28.87 1,466.74 
Previous year 1,954.64 234.16 74.86 2,1:13.91 60068 94.34 2785 66717 1,466.74 1,373.~ 

Capital Work In ProgreSSI(CWIP) 

(a) For Capital-wofk-in progress, follo~ing ageing schedule shall belgiven as on 31-03-2023 

Plant & machmery 

Projects temporarrly suspended 

. -, • ( f' J 

~:To~alr :, ~. \" • 
, '~; I J, , 

580 580 

.• Ut.,~<t r'~ If~: l~/ ;p~ ': }:: ~ r ~ ', -~-;~T-.0~--;-f~~: I~ ;:~\}~AI ~ .• t >' t-;'l{ ~C'W- - ~I'pl-"f---~-------=- -j \b'd I' f -! '~~ '\\~ # ;. ,,:~ ••• >"'~~e1 l Jl/ ~ 
r{,_"'" )"',i'1!4~ CWiP). ~#1\~,1~_ l~ ',~"t t;\,~il:\.' ,,:__, .It"._. qlopn n ~ or~perl P.' )l-"A ~ I""',\. 1 

,t..t ~~1 ~:;.: =.,,::{~--.~ •• ,\ ,r,: \~ '?\\ l!es~lttlpn 1ve~r: ",' .. ~: 1 It :)~:~ •. 2-3 Years. I,: •. .. More)nan·~yea~ 

Factory Buildmg 10.95 

v~ ~"YC\')' A.r otAD 
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(b) For Capital-worle-jn prQgress, following ageing schedule shall be-given as qn 31-03-Z022 
:;'. ;~,\M~'~'~f.'- • '~Jr_~-:"~"'.~ I'~.'''J ,!~,",,~I .i'r-, .........• ~~ >.~ 
,,':I~ I~!!~/I;,/cwi~,\'r, I' ,\1 ~ " ... ' .. /' ~i.) t~'A oJjnt{nCWlp,oraperibdoft{ ~ v ,.!~';-'; ~;~ 
',' "'," ~I -, " p}f . <0" I ,~~(' I,~ t".H, '<;' ,V" I ~"'~ 1/' 1, "" - " , ( ~ ,..; -''':: ~ - ... ~ ,; ! j 

-" 1" ',,'. 'I' I"" nes~th~h'l'ye~r,\"; ./" ,." 1 2-3 Years, " , ,'Morethan3YElars' 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 

Note 11: NON-CURRENT INVESTMEN"fS (Valued at Cost) ." .... 

(Amoun~ in Lakh) 

,,; " As at 31e!lt" -, As at 31st March 
E < ,) ~~, 

Particulars - March,2023 ~ 2022 
'!_ •• ~ 

: _" .1 - 
A) Investment property: * 

, 

Building-Flat no aU-706 '" 33.84 37.39 
B} Long Term Investments :(Unquoted,at cost), 
a) 11,500 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each 2.30 230 

in Oricon Industries Ltd (Assosciate ) 
b) 5,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each 0.50 0.50 

in Orissa Knit Complex Pvt Ltd 
Total 2.80 2.80 

(C) Investment in Equity Shares (Quoted) 
2022-23 2021-22 

I) Alfa Transformers Ltd Book Value 27394 27394 

Less Provrsron for diminution In the value of Investment 4109 13697 232.85 136.97 
(Refer Note 9) 

(6,72,348 Shares, Prsvrousvear 6,72,348 Shares,) 

II)Apl Apollo Tubes 0.65 - 
(60 Shares, Previous year 0) 

III) ASian Paints 3.24 - 
(100 Shares, Previous year 0) 

IV) Parrchern Organics Ltd 083 - 
(61 Shares, Previous year 0) 

v)Hlndustan Aeronautics umrted 0.27 - 
(11 Shares, Pre "OUS yea" 0) 

VI) ITC Limited 3.43 - 
(1030 Shares, Previous year 0) 

VII) Ksolves Indli' Ltd 0.14 - 
(31 Shares, Previous year 0) 

VIII) Mold-Tek Packaging Limited 0.88 - 
(100 Shares, Prevrous year 0) 

Ix)Route Mobde Ltd 131 

(100 Shares, Previous year 0) 

x)Sarda Energy & Minerals Limited 205 

(200 Shares, Previous year 0) 

xl)Tltan Company Ltd 2.05 

(100 Shares, Previous year 0) 

xlI)TVToday Network Limited 18.17 

(6000 Shares, Previous year 0) 

265.86 136.97 
Total Non Current Investments 302.50 177.16 
Total Value of Quoted Investments 265.86 136.97 
Total Market Value of Quoted Investments 157.25 4034 

Cost as at Depreciation for Book value as 

*Class of assets 01/04/22 22-23 on 31-03-2023 

Buildings-Flat no OU-706 37.39 3.55 33.84 

Previous Year ~ r:RA ~ 41.31 4.34 37.39 

Depre"'tjO~ on useful life " provided In schedule II of Cornpanres Act 2013 

~~'h (~Bhu~J; ~ 
P iN - » 0:;;:;;' '3 I ~ ? ' 

'I'&/"ed Accij/ 'tYf'f'/ - DO U" -r 9: ')_ 
- - 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 

Note 12: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 
(Unsecured and Considered Good) (Amount1f in Lakh) 

Particulars 
As at 31st As at 31st March,2022 

- - March 2023 - 
Electnclty Secunty Deposit 323 323 

Total 323 323 - 
Note 13: INVENTORIES 

Particulars 
As at 31st As at 31st March,2022 

March 2023 
Indigenous Raw matenals & Components 14403 16704 
Imported Raw matenals & Components 165 3559 
Packing materials 10882 10957 
Finished goods 12125 10243 
Work In process 7924 4802 
Stock In trade 3144 2770 

Total 48643 49036 

(Amount1f In Lakh) 

As certified by the Management and Valued as per Accounting Pohcy Note No 25 

Note 14: TRADE RECEIVABLES 
(Un secured and Considered Good) 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

, March 2023 As at 31st March,2022 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding SIX months 
from the date they are due for payment 

Unsecured - Considered Good 5247 3627 

Total _?247 3627 
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than SIX months from 
the date they are due for payment 

Unsecurea Considered Good 85194 ~7940 

---" Total 90441 _71567 I --- -- 

(Amountf In Lakh) 

As .t 31st March 2023 (Amount"ln Lakh) 
Outstanding for follOWing periods from due date of payment ._ 

Particulars Unblll Dues Not Due Less than 6 6 Months- More than 3 Total 
Months 1Year 

1-2 Years 2-3 Years 
Years 

(a) Undisputed Trade Receivables- COl •• dered Goods 63566 21628 1843 3177 226 ~r.441 
(b) Undisputed Trade aeceivables- Considered Doubtful 
(c) Disputed Trade Receivables- Consrdered Goods - 
(d) Disputed Trade Receivables- Consrdered Doubtful - 
Total 635.66 216.28 18.43 3177 2.26 - 90441 

As at 31st March 2022 (AmounR In Lakh) , 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

PartiCUlars Unblll Dues Not Due Less than 6 6 Months- More than 3 Total 
, Months 1Year 

1-2 Years 2-3 Years 
Years 

(a) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods 56290 11650 2025 1510 091 71567 
(b) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful - - 
(c) Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods - - 
(d) Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful 
Total 562.90 11650 2025 15_10 091 - 71567 

Note 15: Cash and Cash equivalents (AmounR In Lakh) 

As at 31st 
Particulars 

1 March 2023 As at 31st March,2022 

I)Cash on hand 642 217 
II)Salances with Banks 047 1123 

690 1340 

III) Other bank balances 
Fixed deposrt with matunty more than 12 months 1404 447 

Fixed deposst with matunty more than 3 months but less than 12 

months 1504 3159 
In Fixed peposu Accounts •• 2908 3607 

Total 35.98 49.47 

··Pledge of Fixed Deposit against Bank Guarantee of AXIS Bank Ltd 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 ' . 

Note 16: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
(Un secured and Considered Good) (Amount'f in Lokh) 

Particulars As at 31~ March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

a) Loans and advances to related parties 205 2.05 

b)Others 

I) Deposit with Custom & Central Excise Authorities 014 0.14 

l1)lnput Tax Credit Balance with Goods & Service Tax 2331 72.87 

111) Earnest Money and Security Deposits 18.88 10.65 

IV) Income Tax Refund (earlier Year) 0.00 2.96 

v) Advance Income Taxi TDS refundable 000 5.77 

vi) Advance to suppliers.staff and others 0.62 1.20 

vii) DGFT & Exchange Variation gam Receivable 000 0.00 

vrn) Advances to Creditors 1494 30.53 

ix) Caution Money & Security Deposits 025 0.25 

x) Advances to Govt Authotities 3.23 323 

Total 63.44 129.66 

Note 17: Other Current Assets 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Gratuity (Funded) 397 3.48 

Prepaid Expenses 243 2.81 

Total 6.40 6.30 

(Amount'f in Lakh) 

Note 18: REVENUE FROM OPERATION: 
(Amount, In tasn) 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Sale of Products 

Sale of Manufacturmg Products (Own Brand) 820.12 634.ffJ 

Sale of Manufactunng Products (Other Brand) 1,50445 1,454.41 

Sale of Traded Goods 6[164 13308 

Export Sale*** 727.32 765.66 

Net Sales 3,120.52 2,987.75 

"""Includes INR denominated Exports to Nepal 

Note 19: OTHER INCOME: 
(Amount, In LaKh) 

Particulars 

7.73 6.08 

1.98 227 

4.17 013 

20.74 

7.78 6.54 

4.66 3.46 

0.75 

26.03 2553 

10.86 5.80 

2.53 

1.58 236 

036 

3.18 359 

2.30 098 

8.84 8.10 

82.38 85.93 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Income from Others (sales of Old & Used Packing Materials) 

Interest Income 

DIvidend Income 

Gam on Sale of Investments(Net) 

Exchange Vananon Gam 

Insurance Charges Collected 

Discount Received 

Freight Income 

Duty Drawback Benefit Received 

DGFT Benefit Received 

Others 

Provisron wntten back 

LJabhty Written Back 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2023 

Note 20: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 

(Amountif in Lakh) 

!I>- Particulars '? As at 31st March 2023 :'15 at 31st March 2022 - - 
Indigenous:- 

-- Opening Stock 167.04 167.89 

-- Purchases 1,57496 1,595.97 

1,742.00 1,763.86 

-- Closmg Stock 144.03 167.04 

Sub Total-A 1,597.96 1,596.82 

lmportedr- 

-- Opening Stock 35.59 11.72 
-- Purchases 100.89 148.24 

13648 15996 
-- Closrng Stock 1.65 35.59 

Sub Total-B 134.84 124.36 
Packing Materials:- 

-- Opening Stock 109.57 7424 

-- Purchases 37598 37552 

48556 449.77 

-- Closing Stock 108.82 10957 

Sub Total-C 376.74 340.19 

Total Consumption (A+B+C+D) 2,109.53 2,061.38 

Note 21: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED, TRADING GOODS AND STOCK-IN-PROCESS 

(Amountif in Lakh) 

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Opening Stocks 

- Finished Goods 102.43 '31.77 

Work In process 48.02 12.75 

150.45 44.52 

Less' Closing Stocks 

-- Finished Goods 121.25 102.43 

Work In process 79.24 4802 

20049 150.45 

(Accretion}/Depletion of Stocks (50.04) -105.93 

Stock in trade 

Opening Stocks' 

-- Trading Goods 27.70 3171 

-- Add- Purchases 71.22 90.93 

9892 122.64 

-- Closing Stock 31.44 27.70 

Sub Total 67.48 94.94 

Note 22: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

(Amountif in Lakh) 

Particulars 

258.85 

2498 

11.56 

24.32 

493 

235.49 

26.45 

0.68 

19.57 

5.04 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Salaries, Wages, Bonus and incentives 

Director's Remuneration 

Director's Commission 

Contributions to Provident ,E.S.I and Graturity 

Staff welfare expenses 

324.64 287.22 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

~ - 
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2023 

Note 23: FlNANCln:OSTS 
(Amount'f in Lakh) 

- Ii, --:---""" 
~ P~rticu'ars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March Z022 

f 1- »r- I 

Interest expenses ~ I 
Interest on Ve".,;le/Term Loans 33.45 3593 

Interest on Working Capital Loans 5067 3869 

Other borrowing costs 6.81 8.72 

Interest Others 0.20 5.11 

Total 91.13 88.46 

Note 24: OTH ER EXPENSES 
(Amount'f in Lakh) 

SRNo Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

A MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

1 Carriage Inward 7312 54.80 

2 Power & Fu=l 76.39 8270 

3 Testing Expenses 3.05 4.59 

4 Other manufacturing Expenses 21.97 2661 
Total-A 174.54 168.71 

B REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 

1 Repairs to Machinery 1717 1862 

2 Repairs to BUilding 1.41 13.44 

3 Repairs to Vehicles 244 497 

4 Repairs to Electncals 2.47 4.43 

5 Repair to Computers Q 5? 080 

6 Repairs to Others 1.24 509 
1 otal-B 51.31 47.34 

C SelLING I.\ND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

1 Selling Expenses 10.83 6.51 

2 Sales Commission 2292 30.42 

3 Carnage Outward 7102 65.17 

4 Taxes and Duties 045 506 

5 Discount Allowed 2740 838 
6 Custom clearance charges 1.58 126 
7 Bad debts - 13.11. 

8 Demand ,Interest and Penalty of GST,TDS, Service Tax 397 125 
Total-C 138.17 131.16 

D ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

1 Travelling Expenses 4614 23.68 

2 Prrntmg & Stationary 4.78 212 

3 Insurance Charges 3.97 3.93 

4 Postage and Telephone Charges 8.77 4.35 

5 Auditors Remuneration 2.00 2.00 

6 Fees and Subscnption 1.59 134 

7 Legal & Professional Fees 5.99 603 
8 secuntv Service Charges 681 638 

9 Loss on sale of old machinery/Discarded Assets (Net) 5.49 045 

10 Loss on Sale of Investments(Net) 0.52 - 

11 General Expenses 1416 7.49 

Total-D 100.22 57.78 

Total 404.99 444.23 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 

Note 26: ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNT: 

1.PAYMENT TO AUDITORS: 

(Amount~ in Lakh) 

SRNo 'l,- : Particulars -. 2022·23 2021·22 ::-!. 

-- -- 
I Statutory Audit Fees 160 i s: 
II. Tax Audit 040 04C 

TOTAL 200 2.00 

2. EARNING PER SHARE: 

SRNo Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

I Proflt/(Loss) available to Equity Share Holders 15714 (21311 
II Weighted Average number of equitv shares for Basic EPS 3042 3042 
III Basic and diluted Earmna Per Enurtv Shares In Rs 517 (070 

3. CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS 

SRNa Particulars 2022-23 2021·22 

I Raw Material and Components 8107 15867 
II Capital Goods - - 

(AmaunH In Lakh) 

4. EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 

SRNo Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

I Travelling Expense 042 - 

(Amount~ in Lakh) 

5. EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 

- 
SRNo Particulars 2022-23 ". 

~ 2021-22 , 
Export on FOB BaSIS (excluding INR denominated exports to Nepal 53506 63535 

I 

(Amount~ in Lakh) 

-, 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

" .. 

6. DISCLOSURES OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY (AmountU; in Lakh) 

Nature or Transactions 
2022-23 2021-22 J Nam<: " 

Traasactlon 
Outstanding 

Transaction 
Outstanding I 

Amount in 
Amount 

Amountin I 
A'{h)Unt 

Balance Sheet Balance Sheec I 
- 

A) Individual controlling voting power I exercising significant influence and their relatives 

Remuneration 882 00031 882 - 
I) 

Dilltp Kumar Das (Managing 
231 208 014 

Director) 
Cornrrussrcn - 

Reimbursement Expenses 278 073 112 073 

Loan Taken from Subhasish Das 

Loan Repayment To Sub has Ish Das - 574 - 
Interest on Loan taken - - 

II) Subhasis Das (Director) Remuneration 970 024 970 067 - 
Commission 578 520 034 

I 
----- 

Reimbursement of Expenses 1~, __ 573 073 -- 
B) Key Managerial Persons and their relatives ----,------ -- 

-- Remuneration 8 J8 970 067 

I) Sujrta Patnaik (Director) Commission 3 fl,7 317 020 

-t Reimbursement Payable 1 73 0/3 099 073 

II) AJ,t Kumar Ray (Director) i Commission _14~~ -----...:___ 1-' 
927 

Reimbursement of Expenses 14.:u __ 124 013 

C) Enterpnses over which anyone In (A) or (B) exer crses significant Influence - ----~-.-- t 
I 

Purchase of rapltal Goods I --------J---- __ :_ ____ - 
~-,cr~fJ ---------J--.~ ___ z.: _ _ 

---- 
- 

Oust mdmg payment Purchase of • 
Land and Be Idlng I - - 10543 

I) Alfa Iransforrners Ltd 
-----r - - 

Loans & advances given 2000 ----- -.----- --_.- 
Loans & advances Received - 2000 - ------- -- 
Reimbursement of Expenses 016 - 467 - -- 
Interest on Loan Paid , - 435 - 
Interest on Loan Received - 038 - - 
Purchase of Semi-Finished Goods 35~-0~j___ 6232 56332 4329 

II) Alfa Electucals and Company 
Sale or Traded p,oods I - 4886 - - 
Purchase of C3P,t;;1 Goods 

21,1;8 I ----:- - 070 

~~aPllal ""oods 030 - -------1--- 
III) Orissa Knit complex Pvt Ltd Loan Given - 205 - 205 r--' ------ 1--- 

IV) 
Oncon Industries qelmcurseme"t of Expenses - - - - 

Llmlted(Assoscla!e co ) Manpower Supply Service 5041 1399 6188 593 - - 
Loan Taken - - - 

Repay~ent of loan 
1--- 

lndustnal Designs and - - 
v) 

-- _. r 
Services Pvt Ltd Receivable from Industrial design I 

.. -----! .. --- - 
Interest on Loan taken - , 056 - ] - --'- 

I, ~ 

* ~ H"~ ~ D ()~ tq-~1"".) 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

Note 25: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS: 

A. 

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANC/4L STATEMENTS 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared m accordance with the generally accepted accountmg pnnaples m 
India (Indian GAAP) The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply m all motertol respects with the 
accountmg standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with Companies (Accauntmg 
Standards) Rules, 2021, The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual baSIS and underthe histonco! cost 
convention The accountmg policies adppted m the prepa: ation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in 
the previous year 

2 USE OF ESTIMATES 
I, The preparation of finanaol statemenlf, m conjotrruty with Indian GAAP requires the monaqement to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of 
contmgent Itabllttles, at the end of the reportmg penod Although these estimates are based on the management's best 
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertamty about these assumptions and estimates could result m the outcomes 
requmng a matenal adjustment to the carrymg amounts of assets or hobthttes m future penods 

3 REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenues/ Incomes and costs/ Expenditures are accounted for under the Htstoncal Cost Convention usmg accrual method of 
accountmg 
Sales are recognised, net of returns of any, on despatch of goods to customers and are reflected m the accounts at net realtsable 
value I e exclusive of Goods & Services Tax /txose duty I Value Added Tax on the date of despatch of goods to customers 

III) Interest incame 
Revenue IS accounted for on a time proportion baSIS takmg mto account the amount outstanding and the rate appltcable 

IV) Dlvtdend income 
Revenue IS recognized when the Company's nght to receive dividend IS establtshed. DIvidend from subsuhanes IS recognized 
even If same are declared after the balance sheet date but pertains to pertod on or before the date oj balance sheet as per the 
requirement of Schedule 11/ of the Companies Act, 2013 

v) Duty draw back and other benefits receivable on eltglble export of goods manufactured are shown under 
"Otner Income" as per rates appltcable thereon 

VI) Insurance claims' 
insurance ckums are accounted for on the baSIS of claims admitted I expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount 
recowrabte can be measured rehably and It IS reasonable to expect the ultimate collection 

vv) Rental Income 

Reve. -ue IS recognized on an accrual baSIS m accordance wuh he terms of rhe relevant agreement 
" FIXED ASSE1'S 

Fixed Assets have been revalued by an external valuer as at 3110 J998 and on 31 032(117 Fixed assets are stated at carrvtnq 
value based on such valuation less accumulated depreaation as per books of Accounts Subsequent acoinsttion of the assets IS 
stated at their purchase cost together With madentot =xpenses of acquismon 
Increase In valuation of fixed Assets on revaluation IS shown under fixed Assets revaluation reserve Deprecranon on revalued 

amount IS charged to statement of profit and loss With a correcspondrng amount transfer from revaluation reserve to general 

reserve each year 
III The Company has adopted Revaluation model for property ,plant and equipment for determunnq the gross carrymg amount 

The revatuation reserve created IS not avouable for dsstnbution to shareholders 

5 DEPREC/ATION 

Depreaotton on Fixed Assets IS provided on Written Down Method considennq the useful tfe as specified under Schedule 1/ to 
the Companies Act, 2013 except for assets which have been revalued by an external valuer Depreciauon on revalued ASSets IS 
Calculated on their respective revalued amount on written down value Method over the balance useful hfe as determined by the 
valuer Useful life recommended by technical expert for venous revalued fixed assets are 

Assets Useful Life 

Factory BUilding 30-70 Years 

Plant & Machinery 15-30 Years 

Office Equrprnents 5-15 Years 

Computers 3-10 Years 

Electncal lnstallations 10-25 Years 

Furniture & Fixtures 20 Years 

Laboratory Equrprnents 10-30 Years 

Matenal Handehng equiprnents 10-30 Years 

Vehicles 8-15 Years 

Storage Tanks 15-35 Years 

Computer Software 10 Years 

Leasehold land IS not amortized smce the period of lease IS 90 years 
Items costmg Hs 50001- or less are deprtciated @100% pro-rata 
Depreciation on additions to assets or an solei discard of assets IS calculated pro-rata from the date of such addltlon5~ ~ 
the date of such sale/ discord, as the case may be k... ~ 

'P IN - ()DV{ '1 q:r:2 l'~~_ DIN - DUD )_~~, 



GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED 

6 BORROWING COST: 

Borrowmq costs r=latlng to the acqUlsltlon/ construction of qualifying aSSL r~ are capnahzed unttl the time all substantial 
activities necessary La prepare the qualifying assets for their Intended use "'e complete 

A qualifying asset IS one that necessanly takes substantial penod of time to get ready for ItS Intended use 

" 

All other borrowmg costs are charged to revenue 

7 INVESTMENT 
Investments, which are readily realtzoble and Intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such 
Investments are m~de, are classified as current Investments All other InV( stments are classified as long-term Investments 
On Initial recognition, all Investments are measured at cost. The cost comnnses purchase price and directly ottnbutoble 
acquismon charges such as brokerage, fees and duties 
Current tnvestments are earned In the finanaal statements at lower of co: t ond fair value determined on an mdivtdua! 
Investment baSIS. Long-term Investments are earned at cost However, proviston for diminution In value IS made to recognize a 
decline other than temporary In the value of the Investments On disposal of an Investment, the difference between ItS carrying 
amount and net disposal proceeds IS charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss 

8 Investment Praperties 
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/ar far capital appreciation. Investment properties are 
measured initially at cost including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment praperties are stated at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses. Any gain ar loss on disposal of investment property is determined 
as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property and is recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss. 

9 Provisions 

A pravision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result af past event and it is probable that an 
outftow of resources Will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions 
are nat discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 

10 INVENTORIES 

Stock of Raw Matenals,Packlng Matenals, Components and stores are valued at lower of cost and net realtzable value ustnq 
FIFO method 

Stock of Matenats-m-Process and FInished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net reoluable value Cost excludes Goods & 

Services Tax paid on Inputs for manufacture of the Finished Goods 
11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION 

Receipts and Payments are recorded at actual rates prevailing on the date of transact lOt 
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II Balances m the farm of Current Assets and Current LIl _ -ltttes (Except for procurement of Fixed Assets) tn foreur: currency, 
outstandmg at the close of the year, are converted (/I, ~ndlan Currency) at the apprapnate rates of exchange p -(tvaIIIng on the 
sate of Balance Sheet and the resultant loss or gain I~ U£:C'1 to exchange venation and treated m the Profit ond Lo:;s-Accaunt 

12 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 

Revenue expenditure including overheads on Reseorc lund Developments are charged off as an expense throl'g;) the natural 
heads of account tn the year In which Incurred Expenditure which results In the creation of capital assets IS taken to fixed assets 
and deorectation IS orovided on such assets as aoohcat-l« 

1.:: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

(il Short Term Employee Benefits: 

All employee benefits payable wholly Within twelve f{'o.,ths of rendermg service are claSSified as short term et iployees benefits 
Benefits such as satanes, wages, short term compensa.ed absences, etc and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gl suo are 
recoamzed tn the oenod m which the emolovees rendered the related service 
(iI) Defined Contribution Plans 

Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme are defined contribution plans The contribution PQJd/ payable under the 
schemes IS recogmzed durmg the period In which the employees renders the related services 
(Iii) Defined Benefits Plans 

eratuit» on account of services gratUity IS covered under Grotuny-cum-uje Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of 
lndia Annual premium PQJd for the scheme IS charged to Profit and Loss Account alonqwnb octuanal gain or losses 
Provision for leave encashment benefit IS done on the baSIS of actuanal valuation 

14 TAXATION' 
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax Current tncome tax IS measured at the amount expected to be paid to the 
tax authonties In accordance With the Indian Income Tax Act Deferred Income taxes reflect the Impact of current year ttmmq 
differences between taxable mcome and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlter years 

Deferred tax IS measured based on the tax rate« and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax ltabmties are offset If a legally enforceable nght exists to set off current tax assets agamst 
current tax ltabIlltles and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax hainuttes relate to the taxes on mcome levted by same 
governing taxation laws Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there IS reasonable certamty that sufficient 
future taxable Income wIll be ovailoble agamst which such deferred tax assets can be realtzed In situations where the Company 
has unabsorbed depreaation or carry forward tax losses all deferred tax assets are recogmzed only If there IS Virtual certamty 
supported by convtncmq evidence that the}' cern be realtzed against future taxable profits 

At each batnnce sheet date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred iax assets It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax 
assets to the extent that It has become reasonably certain or vtrtualtv certom as the case may be that sufficient future taxobte 
income WI:: ae ovatl. 'hie agamst which such de/erred tax assets car rye reuhu d 

The carrymq amount of deferred tax assets 01'- -evtewed at each balance sheet date The Company wnles down the carryma 
amount of a deferred tax assets to the extent that It IS no longer reasonably certo.n or Virtually certam as the case may be that 
suffictent future taxable mcome Will be avtulob'e against which deferred tax asset can be tealtzed Any such wnte down IS 
reversed tc' the extent that It becomes reasonaoly certain or Virtually certain as the case may be that sufficient future taxab» 
wIll be avtulable 

15 Current/Non-current Classification 
All assets and luibthttes are classified Into Current and Non-Current Assets 
Assets 
An asset IS classified as current when It satisfies any of the followmg cnterto 
ant IS expected to be realized In, or IS Intended for sale or consumption in the entJty's normal operatJng cycle; 
b)/t IS held pnmanly for the purpose of being traded, 
c)/t IS expected to be realtzed Within twelve months after the balance sheet date; or 
d)lt IS cash or cash eqiuvalent unless It IS restricted from bemg exchanged or used to settle a ltabliJty for 
at least twelve months after the balance sheet date 
Current assets mclude the current portion of non-current assets All other assets are classified as Non-current 

16 Earnings per Share 
BaSIC earnmgs per share are calculated by diViding the net profits or loss for the penod attnbutable to equnv shareholders by 
the weighted average number of equnv shares outstandmg durmg the pertod For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings 
per share, the net profit or loss for the penod attnbutable to the eauit» shareholders and the weighted average number of 
shares outstanding during the period IS adjusted for the effects of all dtluttve potential eoiut» shares 

17 Impairment 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 

Note 26: ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNT: Contd. 
(I" 

7. Disclosure relating to Leave Encashrnent - As per Actuarial Valuation on 31st March 202:: 

(Amount, In Lakh) 

a) Table Showing Changes In Present V31ue of Obligations 

Particulars 
';'I 

Current Year Previous Year 

Present value of obligation as at beglnnlng of the year 
697 749 

(I) Acquisrtron Adjustments I - - - 
(II) Interest cost 049 054 

(III) Past Service cost - - _, 
(IV) Current Service cost 093 074 - 
(v) Curtailment cost - - 
(VI) Settlement cost - - 
(VII) Benefits Paid 047 033 
(VIII) Actuarial gain/ loss on Obligation 0.05 -148 

Present value of obhgation as at end of the year 7.98 6.97 

b) Table Showing Expenses Recognized In Statement of Profit & Loss Account b) Table Showrng Expenses Recognized In Statement of Profit & Loss Account 

(Amount, In Lakh) 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

(I) Current Service Cost 0.93 074 

(II) Past Service Cost - - 
(III) Interest Cost 049 054 

(IV) Expected Return on Plan Asset - - 
(v) Curtailment cost - - 
(VI) Settlement cost - - 
(VII) Actuarial (galn)/ loss on Obligation 005 (148) 

Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss Account 1.47 (0.20) 

c) Table Showrng Actuarial Assumptions 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
I} Mortallt Table IALM {2012-2012} ULTIMATE IALM {2012-2012} ULTIMAT~_ 

(II) Superannuation Age 58 58 ---_.- 
10 Per Thousand P A 10 PH Thousand P A 

(III) I Early Retirement & Disablement 
f, above age Ll5 6 above age 45 

3 between 29 and 45 3 between 29 and 45 

I below age -:'3 ~ below age 29 

(IV) Discount Rate 727% 733% 
-- . 

(v) Inflation Rate 700% 700% 

(VI) Return on Asset N\A N\A 

(VII) Remaining Working Life 21 22 

Formula used Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method 
(VII) 

d) Table Showmg Movements In the Liability Recognized In Balance Sheet: 

{Amount, In Lakh) 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

(i) Opening Net Liability . . 
(II) Expenses as above 1.47 (020) 

(III) Contributions - . 

(IV) Closing Net liability 147 (0.20) 

Closing Fund/ Provision at the year end 7.98 6.97 

8. Disclosure relating to Gratuity, as certified by Life Insurance Corporation of India, (Pension and Group Scheme Department) for the year ended 31" March, 

2023 have been made as below: 

I) In accordance With applicable Indian laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (Gratuity Plan) covenng certain 

categones of employees. 

II) The Company provides the gratuity benefit through annual contnbutions to a fund managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (L1C). Under 

the plan, the settlement obligation remains With the Company, although the Life Insurance Corporation of India administers the plan and determines 

the contnbution premium required to be paid by the Company. 
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Iii) DIsclosures as ~equlred by AS-15 [Revrsed) are made as per the detall~.submltted by LIe 

a) Assumptions ~ . - 
Particulars 31-Mar-23 - 31-Mar-22 

Interest 727% 7.33% 

Salary Escalanon 7% 7% 

b) Table Showing changes In present value of Obhgatron 

.~ - - Particulars 31-Mar-23 ;:.- 31-Mar-22 

Present value of oblig;:;~on as at begrnnmg of the year 36.72 3912 

(I) Interest COot 256 275 - 
(II) Current ~:fr"lce cost 447 411 

(ill) Benefits r-aid (294) (332) 

(IV) Actuarial gam/{Ioss) on obligation (127) (594) 

Present value of obligation as at end of the year 39.55 36.72 

(Amount't in Lakh) 

c)Table showing changes In the fair value of plan assets 

(Amount~ rn Lakh) 

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

Fair value of plan assets at begmrung of year 4020 3902 
(I) Expected return on plan assets 292 268 
(II) Contributions 348 169 
(III) Benefits Paid (294) (332) 

(IV) Actuarial gam/Iloss] on plan assets (014) 014 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 43.52 40.20 

d)Table Showmg Funded Status 

(Amounte In Lakh) 

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

(i) Present Value of obligation at end year 39.55 3672 

(II) Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 4352 4020 
(III) Fi.nded status ~. 97 348 

Unrecognised Actuanal gam/loss 
-- - - 

(IV) at the end of the year 
.. _-- -- 

348 Net Asset (Liability) 3 '17 
(v) 

Recognised in Balance' heat i , - --- 

(Amountx In Lakh) 

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

(I) Current Service Cost 4.47 411 

(II) Past Cost - - 
(II) Interest Cost 256 2.75 

(III) Expected return on plan assets 292 268 

(IV) Curtailment Cost - - 
(IV) Settlement Cost - - 
(IV) Actuanal (gam)/ loss recogrnzed rn the year (112) (608) 

(v) 
Expenses recognized in statement of Profrt and loss 2.99 (1.89) 

.....•... ,:;;-;:; :;:-.... 

A~·>= ~~ 
~~~ 

. 0 liE,; J:>-rN-D~~ ~ (I ~ ~ D , 1" - t-~ e. ':1 o· - &rerl to. r-"O\> 

e)Actuanal Gam/Loss recognised as on 

.e, 

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mal-22 

(I) Actuarial (gam)/Ioss on obligations (127) (594) 

(II) Actuarial (gam)/Ioss for the year- plan assets (014) 014 

(III) Total Actuarial (galn)/Ioss (112) (608) 

(IV) Actuarial (gain)/Ioss recognized in the year (1.12) (6.08) 

(Amount~ In Lakh) 

f)The amounts to be recogruzed In the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss account 

(Amounts; In Lakh) 

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

(i) Present value of obligation at the end of year 39.55 3672 

(II) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 4352 4020 

(III) Fund status 397 348 

(iv) Net asset/{liabihty) recognized in balance sheet 3.97 3.48 

g) Expenses Recogruzed In statement of Profrt and Loss account 
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(Amount~ in Lakh) 

ih) Table Showing movement In Liability Recognised J~ the Balance Sheet I" - 
Partlculars 

., Jl-mar-23 31-Mar-22 ._ .- 
(I) Opening Net Liability (348) 0.10 

(Ii) Expenses as above 299 (1.8~1 

(Ii) Contributions 348 1 es 

(iii) Closing Net liability (397) (348) 

(IV) Closing Fund/Provrsrcn at end of veat 39.55 36.":7.. 
- 

9 Company has strategic Investment In 3 listed group company disclosed as long-term lnvestrne-rt, which as per policy of the Company IS valued at CI 3' 

unless there IS a permanent diminution In value of Investment Provrsion of ~ 136 971akh was made during 2021-22 In view of substantial drop In 

share price as on 31 03 2022 DUring the year there has been substantial Improvement In share price, which as per the assessment may further 

Increase In future Keeping rnview the increasing trend of snare pnces during FY 2022-23, the impan ment provisron on Long term Investment has 

been reduced to ~ 4109 (Prevrous year ~136 97lakh) 

10. Ratio Analysis 

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.30 1.32 -2% 

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Total EqUity 1.03 1.35 -24% 

DebtServu:e Earnings Available for 
coverage ratio Debt Service 

Debt Service 176 0.94 88% 
Due to Increase In debt cost 

Return on Equity 
Net Profit After Tax 

Average Shareholder's 
0.52 -0.07 -808% 

Loss In the current year due 

Ratio E_Quitv Impairment Provision 

Inventory 
COGS Inventory 4.48 

Turnover Ratto 
4.40 2% 

Trade Receivables 
Net Sales 

Average trade 

turnover ratio receivables 
3.82 4.19 -9% 

Trade pavables 
Net Purchase Average trade Payables 5.39 5.51 

turnover ratio 
-2% 

Net capital 
Sales Working capital (CA-CL) 9.13 

turnover ratio 
8.85 3% 

Net profit ratio Net Profit Sales 005 -0.01 -806% 
toss in the current year cfue 

Impairment Provisron 

Profit before Tax is ~. 1.44 Cr 

Return on Capital Earrungs before 
Capital Employed 0.01 002 -70% 

during the current year as 

employed Interest and tax against previous year ~ 1.04 

Cr 

Return on Net Income from 

mv,a.s_tm_ent Inv~tm.ent 
Closing Investment 0.06 0.23 -75% 

Due to Loss In investment 
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11 Contingent liabilities (Amount'{ In Lakh) 
J 

~ ~1' ~ '~~~~ " Particulars, 
~ . , ,,- .- -- Current Year Previous Year ~- - 1 ~ ••. -'.~:, •• ~ 

,- . ,~,~~, j e 
~';I • - f'!.l , " ~ . £-- 1 - " ~- ....•• . ~, . ~ fi' , .- 

Service Tax.Demand 2013-14 to 2016-17 - 2.49 
a 

- 
Central Sales Tax Demand for Financial year 2016-17 - 6.58 

b . 
Central Sales Tax Demand for Financial year 2015-16 - 18.49 

c 
c, 

- 
12 Balances Jt some of the Trade Receivables, Other Assets, Trade and Other Payables are subject to confrrmatrons/reccncihatrons and consequential 

adjustrner t, If any Reconciliations are earned out on on-going bJSIS Provistons, wherever considered necessary, have lreen made Efforts are being 

made for r'e'covery/ reconcthanon of such balances and resultam'effect will be accounted for In the year of such adjustments However, Management 

does not expect to have any material fmancial Impact of such pending conftrrnanons/reconcrhanons 
The company has paid a final dividend dunng the fmacral 2022-23 of ,{lS 211akhs I e 5% per equity share of Face value of ,{10 each fully paid up for 

the Pmancial Year 2021-22 on 3042047 nos of fully paid equity sharestprevoius year ,{7 01 Lakhs) 

13 

14 The Board of directors has recommended a divrdend of 5 % on Face Value of fully paid equity shares for the year 2022-2023. The proposed divrdend 
IS subject to approval of shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting after which accounting IS to be done as per the requirement of 
Accounting Standard 

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benamr property under the Benarm Transactions (Prohibition) 

Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder 15 

16 
Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the baSIS of security of current assets 

(a) quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company With banks or financral institutions are not In agreement With the books 

of accounts, 

{b)summary of reconcihatron and reasons of material discrepancies 

(Amount'{ In lakh) 

Quarter Value as per Quarterly 
Discrepancy 

ended 
Value as per unaudited books of account 

return/statement 
(Reason as per 
Management) - 

30-Jun-22 84.::: 81 91516 
The Fmancials of FY 2(1.( 1- 
22 IS Signed O'l da.vd 

22/09/2022. The data 
! submitted to the t-ank 

. . 
30-Sep-22 

tor 
86162 90L lJ4 Quarter ending June 20:>2, 

September 2022 & December 
2022 is on the basis of un- 

31-Dec-22 89').82 97812 audited financral accounts. 
Further the valuation of raw 
material, packing material 
and consumable stock is done 

3I-Mar-23 950.75 I07174 
on the baSIS of latest purchase 

price for bank submission 
instead of weighted average 
price 
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17 

18 

19 

company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender dunng the year. 

Company does not have any transaction with Companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies 
Act,1956 
All charges and satisfactions have been registered with ROC within the statutory period. 
Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on 
number ofLayersJ"Rules, 20I7~ 
Company has not traded or Invested In Crypto currency or Virtual Currency dunng the financial year 

PrevIOus Year's Figures have been regrouped and re arranged wherever necessary, 

_20 

21 

22 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

For A K Sabat & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

'~21012E 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

(CA A.K. BHUYAN) 
Partner 
Membership No: 062684 
Place. Bhubaneswar 
Date :19/0712023 
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